

OPEN MEETING: 5.40

PRESENT: Peter de Greenlaw Shirley Campbell Jason Craige Mark Hall Bronwyn Cruse Lynne Hayhow

APOLOGIES: Greg Wetzler

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

Bronwyn Cruse Peter de Greenlaw

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

Handicap Singles – overview - Jason

Survey for volunteers of Social Bowls – Lynne – Mark to distribute

CORRESPONDENCE IN:

Email from Bruce re being the contact for Friday Seniors Bowls – response – Lynne

Paul Jackson re Members not cleared playing in singles:-

All players need to be cleared before future events. From ongoing discussion with Paul all players need to be cleared to play in championship events. If they have been unfinancial for over 2 years a clearance is not necessary.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

Club Singles continuing this weekend

Umpires – Mark has sourced umpires Barry Sat AM Mal T Sat PM

Update Membership Forms – Will get Jason W to forward form on to Bronwyn & she will edit accordingly –

Played Previously

How experienced

Clearance from previous club

Will need to submit new form to Board for approval

Catering for club and state events at DBC – email to Shirley & Bronwyn

State events – green fees????/catering Shirely & Bronwyn /umpires – Mark

Jason queried times of events to allow the club to take bookings when state events over for the day.

Shaun and Greta – farewell morning tea Friday 12th April 10am

All invited – Greg Cooper organizing catering. Jane to do presentation.

Peter advised club has received money from BowlsNT from the demise of Palmerston Bowling Club. He proposes this be held in a Junior Development fund.

MEETING CLOSED: 6.30

NEXT MEETING: 21th May